

Committed to Preserving a Vibrant Economic Climate for Texas Business

2025 Member Directory

January 2025

Table of Contents

Introduction
Our Guiding Principles4
2025 Member Organizations
American Council of Engineering Companies of Texas
Associated General Contractors, Texas Building Branch
AGC of Texas - Highway, Heavy, Utilities & Industrial Branch 8
Association of Electric Companies of Texas, Inc
Independent Insurance Agents of Texas
Powering Texans11
Texans for Lawsuit Reform12
Texas Apartment Association
Texas Association of Builders
Texas Association of Manufacturers
Texas Association of Realtors
Texas Automobile Dealers Association
Texas Bankers Association
Texas Chemistry Council
Texas Civil Justice League
Texas Dental Association21
Texas Food & Fuel Association
Texas Hospital Association
Texas Medical Association24
Texas Oil & Gas Association
Texas Package Stores Association
Texas Pharmacy Association
Texas Pipeline Association
Texas Restaurant Association
Texas Retailers Association
Texas Society of Architects
Texas Society of CPAs
Texas Trucking Association
Texas Veterinary Medical Association
Wholesale Beer Distributors of Texas
Ctoff Indox

Texas Business Roundtable member organizations represent 500,000 businesses and 7,000,000 employees in Texas, making it the largest and most broad-based business organization in the state.



Alliance of Major Texas Business Associations

The Texas Business Roundtable is comprised of the chief executives and government affairs staff of Texas professional, business, and trade associations. The Texas Business Roundtable will assist the state's leading business associations in their commitment to preserving a strong economic climate for Texas business.

The role of the Roundtable is to foster mutual understanding and collaboration between the business community and the legislature on policy questions of vital importance to all Texans. The group accomplishes this, in part, by providing a forum in which the business community and state leaders can meet and discuss issues of common concern. Roundtable member associations collectively represent hundreds of thousands of Texas businesses and their employees, and a united business community will produce a more vibrant and prosperous Texas economy.

TBR members meet for breakfast each week during the legislative session and host members of the Texas Senate, Texas House of Representatives, and other state leaders for discussions of legislative issues and activity. During campaign season, the group meets with candidates for the legislature and other elective positions in Texas government. The organization does not have a political action committee and does not make contributions.

Texas Business Roundtable activities are directed by Carol Sims, who also serves as Executive Director of the Texas Civil Justice League.

CAROL SIMS, DIRECTOR

Phone: (512) 320-0474
carolsims@txroundtable.com
TXROUNDTABLE.com

X @txroundtable

Our Guiding Principles

The associations that comprise the membership of the Texas Business Roundtable are drawn together by a vision for a prosperous Texas. We believe that all Texans should be able to contribute their fullest potential to the economy and enjoy the rewards of their labors. Texans should have access to a quality of life that is second to none – a good home, a good job, affordable health care, and access to retail & recreational opportunities.

For that vision to become a reality, the Texas economy must provide a solid foundation for large and small business expansion and capital investment. Texas businesses should be able to compete and contribute efficiently to provide the necessary goods and services and jobs that Texans need. Government should work in harmony with business to provide and maintain a stable economy that can continue to grow.

The Texas Business Roundtable Believes in the Following Principles:

- Government should provide only those necessary public services which the private sector cannot efficiently offer and should provide them at the lowest possible cost.
- 2. Texas must have quality infrastructure water, transportation, and energy available for both individual Texans and businesses.
- 3. Our system of public education must produce a skilled workforce that is able to participate in and contribute to a modern economy.
- 4. Texas' regulatory policies must be rational, ensuring that the public is protected without placing undue constraints on the economy.
- Taxes should be low, fair, reasonable, predictable and understandable, and should be administered efficiently to minimize compliance costs.
- 6. Texas' judicial policies must be reasoned and balanced.
- 7. Government should pursue pro-growth, non-restrictive economic policies.

We support these principles so that the members our associations represent can contribute fully to the economy, creating jobs and wealth to benefit all Texans.



2025 Member Organizations

The Texas Business Roundtable is a coalition of Texas' major business trade associations, with participation from organizations representing a wide variety of industries and professions.

- ACEC of Texas
- AGC Highway, Heavy, Utilities & Industrial Branch
- AGC Texas Building Branch
- Association of Electric Companies of Texas
- Independent Insurance Agents of Texas
- Powering Texans
- · Texans for Lawsuit Reform
- Texas Apartment Association
- Texas Association of Builders
- Texas Association of Manufacturers
- Texas Association of Realtors
- Texas Automobile Dealers Association
- Texas Bankers Association
- Texas Chemistry Council
- Texas Civil Justice League

- Texas Dental Association
- Texas Food and Fuel Association
- Texas Hospital Association
- Texas Medical Association
- Texas Oil & Gas Association
- Texas Package Stores Association
- Texas Pharmacy Association
- Texas Pipeline Association
- Texas Restaurant Association
- Texas Retailers Association
- Texas Society of Architects
- Texas Society of CPAs
- · Texas Trucking Association
- Texas Veterinary Medical Association
- Wholesale Beer Distributors of Texas



American Council of Engineering Companies of Texas

Designing the Future of Texas

ACEC Texas is the business association of Texas engineering firms. The organization is committed to advancing the private practice of consulting engineering, enhancing markets for private engineering services, educating the public on the importance of infrastructure investment, and promoting sound business practices within the industry and its client base.

We are committed to aggressive involvement in legislative and public sector decision-making, with a focus on protection of qualifications-based selection of engineering services, transportation and water resources investment, expanded project delivery options, and appropriate legal and liability systems affecting the industry.

Peyton McKnight

President
P: (512) 474-1474
peyton@acectx.org

Scott Stewart

Vice President, Legislative Affairs P: (512) 474-1474 scott@acectx.org

Amy Casto

General Counsel P: (512) 475-5620 amy@acectx.org

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES OF TEXAS

1001 Congress Avenue · Suite 200 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 474-1474

Fax: (512) 474-1490 ACECTX.org



The AGC - Texas Building Branch has ten local AGC Chapters in Texas. The members of the AGC - Texas Building Branch Chapters are commercial construction contractors that build schools, churches, office buildings, commercial real estate development, etc. AGC members have built over 70% of the commercial construction projects in Texas.

The AGC - Texas Building Branch Office is the government affairs office for the ten AGC Building Chapters. Corbin Van Arsdale is the President and General Counsel. Wade Long is a contract lobbyist.

The AGC - Texas Building Branch Chapters have over 300 general contractor and 3,000 associate/subcontractor/supplier members.

AGC BUILDING CHAPTER OFFICES IN TEXAS

Austin

Austin AGC

Waco

Central Texas AGC

Houston

Houston AGC

Amarillo

Panhandle AGC

Brownsville, Harlingen & McAllen

Rio Grande Valley AGC

Dallas, Fort Worth & Tyler TEXO

Corpus Christi South Texas AGC Abilene, Lubbock & Wichita Falls West Texas AGC

West Texas AGO

Beaumont Southeast Texas AGC

San Antonio San Antonio AGC

Corbin Van Arsdale

President & General Counsel C: (512) 964-1633 corbin@agctbb.org

AGC - TEXAS BUILDING BRANCH

502 E. 11th Street Suite 430 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 478-5629 Fax: (512) 478-1618

AGCTBB.org



AGC of Texas - Highway, Heavy, Utilities & Industrial Branch

The AGC of Texas – Highway, Heavy, Utilities & Industrial Branch is comprised of nearly 900 contractor and allied industry member firms across the state. We are an independent chapter of the Associated General Contractors of America which represents more than 32,000 construction industry member firms nationwide.

The Texas Highway and Heavy Branch was originally founded in 1924, making it one of the oldest trade associations in the country. In 1984, a merger with the Texas Heavy, Municipal and Utilities Branch united Texas contractors into one of the largest, strongest, and most progressive chapters in the industry. The chapter also holds the charter in Texas for the American Road & Transportation Association (ARTBA). AGC of Texas is the primary voice for contractors engaged in water and transportation infrastructure development including but not limited to roads, highways, bridges, dams, airports, and water and sewer treatment facilities.

AGC OF TEXAS - HIGHWAYS, HEAVY, UTILITIES & INDUSTRIAL BRANCH OFFICES IN TEXAS

CHAPTER OFFICE

Austin

REGIONAL FIELD OFFICES

San Antonio · Irving · Houston

Jennifer Woodard

CEO
P: (512) 478-4691
C: (512) 468-9698
jwoodard@agctx.org

Steven Albright

Director, Government Affairs C: (512) 589-2270 salbright@agctx.org

ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF TEXAS

Physical: 300 Barton Springs Road · Austin, Texas 78704 Mailing: P.O. Box 2185 · Austin, Texas 78768

Phone: (512) 478-4691 Fax: (512) 478-7936 AGCTX.org



The Association of Electric Companies of Texas, Inc. (AECT) is a trade organization of electric companies in Texas. Organized in 1978, AECT provides a forum for member company representatives to exchange information about public policy, and to communicate with government officials and the public.

AECT is an advocacy group composed of member companies committed to:

- Ensuring a modern, reliable infrastructure for the supply & delivery of electricity
- Supporting efficient competitive markets that are fair to customers and market participants
- Supporting consistent and predictable oversight and regulation that will
 promote investment and ensure the stability of Texas' electric industry
- Promoting an economically strong and environmentally healthy future for Texas, including conservation and efficient use of available resources

AECT member companies remain dedicated to providing Texas customers with safe, reliable, affordable electricity and are committed to the highest standards of integrity.

Mark Bell

President & CEO mark@aect.net

Ben Gaffanev

Vice President and Chief Communications Officer ben@aect.net

Kory Curtis

Vice President of Governmental Affairs kory@aect.net

Adrianne Fore

Vice President of Governmental Affairs adrianne@aect.net

Marian Sears

Executive Admin. & Office Manager marian@aect.net

Tarah Troutman

Social Media & Communications Manager tarah@aect.net

ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRIC COMPANIES OF TEXAS

1005 Congress · Suite 1000 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 474-6725 info@aect.net · AECT.NET



The Independent Insurance Agents of Texas (IIAT) is made up of 1500+ member agencies that provide property and casualty and life and health insurance products to their customers. IIAT members are not employees of any one insurer, but have a contractual relationship with the insurance companies that they represent.

IIAT was founded in 1897 and represents over 15,000 insurance professionals around the state. We currently have fifteen (15) local association members located in the larger cities in Texas and all IIAT members are a part of our national organization, the Independent Insurance Agents and Brokers of America (IIABA) located in Washington DC.

At IIAT our core principals are Service Excellence, Integrity, Continuous Improvement, Responsiveness and Respect. These, along with our mission statement of Helping Members Succeed, have served us well in being the voice for independent insurance agents in Texas.

Regan Ellmer

Director of Government Affairs P: (512) 493-2454 C: (512) 657-2229 rellmer@iiat.org

Carie Ann Roach

Director of Technical Affairs P: (512) 493-2402 croach@iiat.org

INDEPENDENT INSURANCE AGENTS OF TEXAS

1115 San Jacinto Boulevard · Suite 100 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 476-6281 IIAT.org



Powering Texans is a new trade association dedicated to advocating for policies that promote innovation, competition, and sustainability in the Texas energy sector. Our members, Calpine, Constellation, NRG and Vistra, collectively own and operate gas, nuclear and coal dispatchable units, along with owning additional wind, solar and battery storage facilities.

Our members operate over 40 power plants capable of generating over 38,000 MWs of power for Texans. We have over 8300 employees in Texas and pay over \$505 Million in state and local taxes combined.

By keeping the energy market free from excessive government control, we seek to foster investment, encourage competition, and deliver a stronger grid for Texans, their businesses, and their families.

Walt Baum

CEO C: (512) 633-2141 walt@poweringtexans.com

Ryan Weiseman

Vice President C: (512) 689-8047 ryan@poweringtexans.com

POWERING TEXANS

W. 12th Street Suite 200 Austin, Texas 78701



Texans for Lawsuit Reform

TLR's objective is to restore litigation to its traditional and appropriate role in our society. A lawsuit takes a heavy emotional and financial toll on participants, and therefore should be the remedy of last resort to resolve disputes between parties. A lawsuit should not be used to win lottery-type riches for a lawyer and his client.

We are Republicans, Democrats, and Independents from all across Texas. We are small business owners, homemakers, and community volunteers. We are lawyers who want our profession back, and plant managers who want our companies to expand facilities to create jobs for Texans. We are consumers who want to eliminate the wasteful "tort tax" from the products and services produced in Texas. We are ranchers and teachers who have anguished over needless lawsuits. We are doctors and nurses who have seen our colleagues abandon their chosen professions because of the emotional and financial toll imposed by legal assaults. We are the citizens of Texas who want a better future for ourselves and our children. We're the faces of Texas...more than 18,000 individual supporters in 857 towns and cities, representing 1,266 different trades, businesses and professions.

Lee Parsley

President & General Counsel
P: (512) 478-0200
C: (512) 656-2879
lee@tortreform.com

Mary Tipps

Executive Director
P: (512) 478-0200
C: (512) 413-1503
mary@tortreform.com

TEXANS FOR LAWSUIT REFORM

919 Congress · Suite 455 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 478-0200

Fax: (512) 478-0300

info@tortreform.com · TORTREFORM.com



TEXAS APARTMENT ASSOCIATION

Since 1963, the Texas Apartment Association (TAA) has unified the state's residential rental housing industry to advocate fair legislation and high professional standards.

TAA members are rental housing owners, builders, developers, property management firms and companies that supply products or services to rental properties. We have more than 11,000 members and represent more than 2 million units throughout the state.

TAA members:

- provide housing for more than 7 million Texans;
- · contribute 1.4 million Texas rental housing industry jobs;
- represent property with a market value of more than \$150 billion;
- pay property taxes exceeding \$6.5 billion.

TAA is affiliated with the National Apartment Association and 24 local associations.

Chris Newton

Executive Vice President P: (512) 479-6252 x436 chris@taa.org

Sandy Hoy

Vice President & General Counsel P: (512) 479-6252 x459 C: (936) 499-9385 sandy@taa.org

Kyle Jackson

Vice President of Government Affairs
P: (512) 479-6252 x456
C: (512) 656-0646
kyle@taa.org

TEXAS APARTMENT ASSOCIATION

1011 San Jacinto · Suite 600 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 479-6252 Fax: (512) 479-6291

TA A ---

TAA.org



The Texas Association of Builders (TAB) is dedicated to creating a positive business environment for the housing industry by addressing the housing issues of the people of Texas. TAB advocates on behalf of the issues affecting our homebuilder, remodeler, developer and associate members throughout the state. This continued advocacy is important so policy makers continue to recognize the impact of their decisions upon the Texas housing industry and the lasting ramifications on existing and future Texas home buyers and homeowners.

Founded in 1946, TAB is an affiliate of the National Association of Home Builders and our 26 local home builders associations in Texas. TAB actively works to represent the interests of its nearly 10,000 members and their representative companies in local, state and federal matters involving all branches of government. Representing over 702,500 jobs and more than \$31 billion annually in the Texas economy, the state and local associations play a crucial role in providing housing for Texans. For more information about the Texas Association of Builders, visit **TEXASBUILDERS.org**

M. Scott Norman, Jr. *CEO*

scott@texasbuilders.org

J.D. Hale
Director, Government Affairs
jd@texasbuilders.org

Frances Blake

General Counsel & VP of Regulatory Affairs frances@texasbuilders.org

Blair Kirkpatrick

Executive Administrative Assistant blair@texasbuilders.org

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF BUILDERS

313 E. 12th Street • #210
Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: (512) 476-6346 • Toll Free: (800) 252-3625
TEXASBUILDERS.org



The Texas Association of Manufacturers (TAM) actively represents the interests and priorities of more than 500 member companies in Austin and in Washington, D.C. Manufacturers in Texas account for over 11.2% of the total output in the state - more than \$269 billion - and employ more than 924,000 Texans in jobs that pay an average compensation of \$105,699 annually. On average, each manufacturing job provides five additional jobs in our communities. For over two decades, Texas remains the number one exporting state for manufactured goods in the United States.

Richard A. "Tony" Bennett

President & CEO tony.bennett@manufacturetexas.org C: 512-921-0807

Wroe Jackson

VP & General Counsel wroe.jackson@manufacturetexas.org C: 512-507-8920

Kvle Bush

Director of Government Affairs kyle.bush@manufacturetexas.org C: 512-590-5766

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF MANUFACTURERS

1400 Lavaca Street · Suite 900
Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: (512) 236-1464
MANUFACTURETEXAS.org

@TXManufacturers



The Texas Association of REALTORS® is a professional membership organization that represents more than 150,000 REALTORS®.

We advocate on behalf of REALTORS®, the real estate industry, and private property owners with three specific goals: keeping homeownership affordable, protecting private-property rights, and promoting public policies that benefit owners, buyers, and sellers of real property.

Tray Bates

Vice President, Governmental Affairs
P: 512-975-5091
tbates@texasrealtors.com

Julia Parenteau

Director of
Public Policy
P: (512) 751-2028
jparenteau@texasrealtors.com

Seth Juergens

Associate Director of Public Policy P: (512) 541-8377 sjuergens@texasrealtors.com

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

1115 San Jacinto Boulevard · Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: (512) 480-8200 · Fax: (512) 370-2390
support@texasrealtors.com
TEXASREALESTATE.com



The Texas Automobile Dealers Association (TADA) is the statewide trade association representing over 1,300 franchised automobile dealerships in nearly 300 communities throughout the state of Texas. It represents the dealer body before the Texas Legislature, Congress, and all regulatory agencies.

As the voice of Texas' franchised automobile dealers in public policy and regulatory matters, TADA advocates on behalf of its members for fair and ethical business practices to better serve consumers in Texas. TADA is also a resource for its members, providing access to business best practices, educational training programs, legal support, and an annual conference.

TADA promotes the best interests not only of franchised dealers but also consumers. The association supports programs for the resolution of consumer complaints and places high priority on consumer welfare by promoting motor vehicle and driver safety as well as a safe, reliable highway system.

By supporting laws that benefit franchised dealers, the automobile industry and consumers, TADA can further promote a business climate that fosters growth, opportunity and financial stability. Above all, TADA members are committed to creating jobs, providing quality service, and giving back to their communities through time and resources.

Darren Whitehurst

President C: (512) 426-6674 dwhitehurst@tada.org

Karen Phillips

General Counsel, Executive Vice President P: (512) 476-2686 kphillips@tada.org

Kate McGrath

Senior Vice President, Legislative Affairs C: (512) 657-3378 kmcgrath@tada.org

Rob Braziel

Senior Advisor C: (512) 983-8324 rbraziel@tada.org

TEXAS AUTOMOBILE DEALERS ASSOCIATION

1108 Lavaca, Suite 800 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 476-2686 TADA.org



Strong Banks. Stronger Communities.

The Texas Bankers Association, the first and largest state banking association in the United States, inclusively represents all Texas FDIC-insured banking institutions from the smallest to largest, comprising approximately 95% of assets in the state.

The association advocates for its members in Austin and Washington; interactively trains more than 8,000 bankers annually; provides nationally-recognized community banking products and services; and invests in the future of Texas families through the financial literacy, scholarship and charitable activities of the Texas Bankers Foundation.

Chris Furlow

President & CEO
C: (512) 971-6910
cfurlow@texasbankers.com

Celeste Embrey

EVP, Gov't Relations & General Counsel C: (512) 417-2004 celeste@texasbankers.com

Kate Decker

Deputy General Counsel C: (214) 282-6967 kate@texasbankers.com

TEXAS BANKERS ASSOCIATION

203 W. 10th Street Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 472-8388 TEXASBANKERS.com @TexasBankers



The Texas Chemistry Council (TCC) represents 70 chemical manufacturers who own and operate approximately 200 manufacturing and research facilities across the state. Founded in 1953, TCC is the first state trade association representing the chemical industry in the U.S.

The chemical industry is Texas' original high tech industry and has been a major economic engine for the state for over 70 years. TCC members have invested more than \$150 billion in physical assets across the state; directly employs over 75,000 Texans; is responsible for over 400,000 indirect industry jobs, and pays over \$1 billion in state and local taxes. Chemical products are the state's #1 non-energy export with over \$45 billion in products exported globally.

The Texas chemical industry produces thousands of products that improve the quality of life for billions of people around the world. Through chemistry, our industry supplies products used to make automobiles, aircraft, pharmaceuticals, computers and other electronics; to build and furnish homes; and to grow food and fibers for clothing. Chemistry provides the raw materials for more than 70,000 products that help keep you safe, warm, cool, on-time, in motion, and connected. From heart monitors to bullet-proof vests, satellites to cell phones, televisions to sports equipment, chemistry makes the things that make our modern life possible. The innovations of chemistry are everywhere.

Hector L. Rivero

President & CEO
P: (512) 646-6401
rivero@texaschemistry.org

Mia McCord

Vice President of Government Affairs
P: (512) 646-6407
mccord@texaschemistry.org

Kolton McDougald

Director of Government Affairs P: (512) 640-5987 mcdougald@texaschemistry.org

Logan Harrell

General Counsel P: (512) 646-6403 harrell@texaschemistry.org

Jaida Langston

Chief Operating Officer
P: (512) 646-6402
langston@texaschemistry.org

Lisa Lucero

Director of Executive Affairs P: (512) 646-6411 lucero@texaschemistry.org

TEXAS CHEMICAL COUNCIL

1402 Nueces Street • Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 646-6400 TEXASCHEMISTRY.org



More Jobs, Not Lawsuits

The Texas Civil Justice League is a coalition of trade and professional associations, companies and individuals committed to making Texas the best state to do business. League members employ hundreds of thousands of Texans in all sectors of the business community from Fortune 500 companies to small local businesses.

Since 1986, business liability questions have dominated the public policy agenda. Thanks to the tireless support of League members and allies, Texas is at the top of the list for states with economically rational civil justice systems, one of the key factors in attracting capital investment and creating new jobs. We are justifiably proud of these achievements, and we will continue to safeguard them from retrogressive change in the future. As we look to the future, TCJL will work to assure that Texas maintains a strong and vibrant business climate through reasonable, efficient, and cost-effective regulatory and dispute resolution processes.

Carol Sims

Executive Director C: (512) 914-1655 carol@tcjl.com

Lisa O. Kaufman General Counsel P: (512) 428-4558

lisa@daviskaufman.com

George S. Christian

Senior Counsel C: (512) 791-1429 george@tcjl.com

Chantal Romo

Director of Executive Services
C: (512) 987-0989
chantal@tcjl.com

TEXAS CIVIL JUSTICE LEAGUE

400 W. 15th Street · Suite 1400 Austin, Texas 78701

Phone: (512) 320-0474 · Fax: (512) 474-4334

info@tcjl.com · TCJL.coм · TCJLPAC.coм · TEXASJUDGES.org



The Voice of Dentistry in Texas

Chartered in 1871, the Texas Dental Association (TDA) is the third largest state dental association in the United States. The Association has more than 8,800 members and is comprised of 26 local component dental societies grouped into four divisions across the state of Texas. The TDA is part of a tripartite affiliation with the American Dental Association at the national level and community dental societies at the local level.

The TDA Board of Directors, the executive body of the Association, is comprised of 15 voting members and four non-voting members. The executive director and the legal counsel also attend all Board meetings. The House of Delegates, the legislative body of the Association, is composed of 121 delegates representing the TDA's 26 component dental societies, members of the Board of Directors, the speaker of the house, and one student delegate from each of the three Texas dental schools.

The Association's councils and committees serve as policy recommending agencies. Each of these is assigned to study issues relating to its special area of interest and make recommendations on these matters to the Board of Directors. Actions of the Board of Directors are either ratified or amended annually by the House of Delegates. The Association's official publication is the monthly Texas Dental Journal. Published since 1883, it is the oldest continuously operating dental periodical in the Americas. The Association also publishes the TDA Today member newsletter and Smart Mouth, a patient publication, and maintains a website, **TDA.org**

Jess Calvert

Director of Legislative and Regulatory Affairs P: (512) 426-2172 jcalvert@tda.org

Staci Rives

PAC Coordinator & Policy Analyst P: (512) 923-6396 srives@tda.org

TEXAS DENTAL ASSOCIATION

1946 S. IH-35 · Suite 400 Austin, Texas 78704 Phone: (512) 443-3675 Fax: (512) 443-3031



The Texas Food & Fuel Association represents the wholesale and retail segments of the fuel marketing, convenience and food industries in Texas. Chartered in 1949, the association's membership includes a range of retail and wholesale businesses.

Retail formats operated by our members include convenience stores, grocery stores and travel centers. Wholesale fuel distribution activities include the sale and transportation of gasoline, diesel fuel and lubricants as well as the operation of bulk storage facilities, unattended fueling locations and on-site fueling for customers' operations. Wholesale food distribution activities include the distribution of food, tobacco and many other products offered for sale by convenience stores, grocery stores and truck stops.

The association's member companies own, operate and supply in excess of 16,000 convenience stores encompassing all areas of the state. Our members distribute approximately 8 billion gallons of gasoline and diesel fuel each year for a variety of uses including vehicle transportation, aviation, marine, manufacturing, agriculture and construction.

Paul Hardin, CAE

President/CEO P: (512) 617-4306 C: (512) 378-0050 phardin@tffa.com

Desiree Castro

Director of Government Relations
P: (512) 617-4305
C: (361) 215-1325
dcastro@tffa.com

Jessica Escobar

VP and Counsel of Regulatory Compliance P: (512) 617-4304 C: (512) 919-2021 jescobar@tffa.com

TEXAS FOOD AND FUEL ASSOCIATION

401 W. 15th Street · Suite 510 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 476-9547 Fax: (512) 477-4239

ТFFA.coм



The Texas Hospital Association represents over 450 hospitals across Texas and more than 375,000 hospital employees. Founded in 1930, THA is the leadership organization and principal advocate for the state's hospitals and health care systems. THA is based in Austin and is the only association that represents the entire hospital industry in Texas.

THA's mission is to enhance its members' abilities to improve the accessibility, quality and cost-effectiveness of health care for all Texans. One of the largest hospital associations in the nation, THA represents more than 85 percent of the state's acute-care hospitals. Learn more at THA at **THA.**org or follow THA on Twitter at http://twitter.com/texashospitals

Carrie Kroll

Senior Vice President Advocacy & Public Policy ckroll@tha.org

Benjamin Williams

Vice President
Advocacy & Public Policy
bwilliams@tha.org

Sara González

Vice President
Advocacy, Public Policy
sgonzalez@tha.org

Will Holleman

Vice President
Advocacy & Public Policy
wholleman@tha.org

TEXAS HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

1108 Lavaca Street · Suite 700
Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: (512) 465-1000
Fax: (512) 692-2825
THA.org · HOSPAC.org



Physicians Caring for Texans

The Texas Medical Association, the nation's largest and one of the oldest and most powerful state medical societies, speaks out for nearly 46,000 physician and medical student members across the state in our commitment to improve the health of all Texans. In partnership with our 120 county medical societies, we have been helping Texas physicians set high professional and ethical standards since 1853.

TMA monitors state and national laws to ensure that physicians can practice their craft with a minimum amount of interference. We help doctors set up offices and file claims for payment. TMA is the physicians' partner in health education through programs like Be-Wise Immunize and the Physicians Oncology Education Program (POEP). TMA offers continuing medical education programs, has its own physicians' insurance, and publishes both a bi-monthly newsletter (Action) and a monthly health care magazine (Texas Medicine). Our website site keeps membership informed of the latest medical news and special programs offered by TMA.

Michael Darrouzet

Executive Vice President & CEO
P: (512) 370-1301
michael.darrouzet@texmed.org

Clayton Stewart

VP Public Affairs, Chief Lobbyist P: (512) 370-1365 C: (512) 217-0744 clayton.stewart@texmed.org

Brianna Menard

TEXPAC Director
Director, Political Education
P: (512) 370-1361
C: (512) 947-2523
brianna.menard@texmed.org

TEXAS MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

401 W. 15th Street Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 370-1300 Fax: (512) 370-1693

knowledge@texmed.org · TEXMED.org · TEXPAC.org



TEXAS OIL & GAS ASSOCIATION | SINCE 1919

The Texas Oil & Gas Association (TXOGA), founded in 1919, is the oldest and largest organization in the state serving all segments of the oil and natural gas industry. TXOGA members are the backbone of the Texas economy, directly employing close to 400,000 and paying billions in state and local taxes and state royalties. In fact, the oil and natural gas industry pays seven times more in taxes and royalties per job than other private sector industries.

Thanks to the fracking technology pioneered here in the Lone Star State, Texas is the number one oil and natural gas producer in the nation and the U.S. is importing less oil than we have in decades. Protecting the environment and responsible oil and natural gas development are vitally important to TXOGA members and we are proud of the positive impact we have not just in Texas but in our nation and world.

Todd Staples

President
P: (512) 617-8890
tstaples@txoga.org

Cory Pomeroy

Vice President & General Counsel C: (512) 799-1091 cpomeroy@txoga.org

Mari Ruckel

Sr. Advisor & Director Community
Relations
North Texas
C: (512) 771-2583
mruckel@txoga.org

Shannon Rusing

Vice President for Operations & Chief of Staff C: (512) 217-3303 srusing@txoga.org

Tulsi Oberbeck

VP Government & Regulatory Affairs C: (512) 589-9656 toberbeck@txoga.org

TEXAS OIL & GAS ASSOCIATION

304 W. 13th Street Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 478-6631 Fax: (512) 472-3859 TXOGA.org



TPSA - Representing the Liquor Store Industry Since 1947!

The Texas Package Stores Association was organized to protect the interests of package store owners in the State of Texas. The TPSA continually strives to unite all package store owners so we may be stronger in legislative battles and member benefits.

Our members range from single store operators to the largest chains in Texas and enjoy group benefit opportunities that ultimately lower costs to their customers. The TPSA provides a voice in Austin to help prevent the passage of legislation and taxes that would be harmful to the industry. Our members operate one of the most highly regulated businesses in America. The very livelihood of every package store operator is dependent upon governmental rules and regulations. Unfavorable laws and unfair taxes can easily work to put our members out of business.

Working together we hope to improve the business climate for our industry in Texas. If we, as package store owners, are not organized to accomplish these goals, we can be certain that business conditions will only grow worse.

TPSA is the vehicle for package store permittees to work together to create on-going operating benefits, as well as maintain and preserve a favorable business climate in the state of Texas.

Lance Lively

Executive Director P: (512) 426-1573 Ilively@texaspackage.com

Fred Niemann. Jr.

General Counsel P: (512) 474-6901 fred.niemann@gmail.com

TEXAS PACKAGE STORES ASSOCIATION

1122 Colorado Street · Suite 313 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 472-3232

Fax: (512) 474-0717

information@texaspackage.com · TEXASPACKAGE.com



Founded in 1879, the Texas Pharmacy Association (TPA) is the leading advocate for pharmacy professionals in Texas, representing more than 36,000 pharmacists; 65,000 pharmacy technicians and 3,000 pharmacy students. The organization is an effective and strong voice for Texas pharmacy professionals in advocacy, continuing education, and practice innovation by empowering today's pharmacists as effective and relevant health care providers.

As the preeminent organization that unifies, strengthens, and protects the profession of pharmacy in Texas, TPA is the state's only pharmacy organization whose members comprise all practice settings including community, hospitals, long-term care facilities, academia, manufacturing and distribution. Believing that "Together Pharmacy Advances," TPA aims to unite and strengthen the voice of pharmacy for robust and effective advocacy, as well as to advance pharmacy practice for all. The Association works to elevate the profession and advance the practice of pharmacy to care for patients.

RoxAnn Dominguez, PharmD

Chief Executive Officer
P: (512) 615-9147
C: (512) 736-4638
rdominguez@texaspharmacy.org

TEXAS PHARMACY ASSOCIATION

3200 Steck Avenue Suite 370 Austin, Texas 78757 TEXASPHARMACY.org



Since 1983, the Texas Pipeline Association (TPA) has been dedicated to promoting the safest and most efficient mode of transportation of natural gas and hazardous liquids.

The pipeline industry is an essential part of the dynamic Texas energy economy. Our member companies are involved in gathering, processing, treating and transporting natural gas and hazardous liquids throughout Texas. They bring jobs and economic success to our state while ensuring a safe and consistent supply of natural gas for Texas and the nation.

Thure Cannon

President
P: (512) 478-2871
C: (512) 820-3113
thure.cannon@texaspipelines.com

Jennifer Coffee O'Neill

VP Governmental Affairs &
General Counsel
P: (512) 478-2871
C: (512) 284-0077
Jennifer.oneill@texaspipelines.com

Sheryl Jett

Chief Operating Officer
P: (512) 478-2871
C: (512) 496-6217
Sheryl.jett@texaspipelines.com
info@texaspipelines.com

TEXAS PIPELINE ASSOCIATION

604 W. 14th Street Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 478-2871 Fax: (512) 473-8476 TEXASPIPELINES.com



Formed in 1937, the Texas Restaurant Association (TRA) serves as the advocate and indispensable resource for the foodservice industry in Texas. As a leading business association, the TRA represents the state's \$106 billion restaurant industry, which encompasses upwards of 57,000 locations and a workforce of 1.4 million employees.

The TRA works tirelessly to improve the operating environment for its members through local, state, and federal advocacy; cutting-edge training and certification products; and best-in-class business solutions and education. Every summer, the TRA unites the entire industry through the Texas Restaurant Show, the largest annual foodservice show in the Southwest. The TRA is also building the workforce of tomorrow through its 501(c)(3) philanthropic arm, the Texas Restaurant Foundation, and its signature program, ProStart. ProStart is an industry-driven culinary arts and restaurant management program taught in over 255 Texas high schools and counting.

Emily Williams Knight

President & CEO

eknight@txrestaurant.org

Kelsey Erickson Streufert Chief Public Affairs Officer kstreufert@txrestaurant.org

TEXAS RESTAURANT ASSOCIATION

Physical: 512 E. Riverside Drive, Suite 250 · Austin, Texas 78704 Phone: (512) 457-4100 · Toll Free: (800) 395-2872 TXRESTAURANT.org · Social Media: @TxRestAssoc



Texas has approximately 370,000 retail establishments employing more than 2.8 million Texans. Many of these independent proprietors and large multinational corporations comprise the membership of the Texas Retailers Association (TRA). Department stores, specialty shops, drugstores, grocery stores, discount stores, hardware stores, jewelry shops—all are members of the Texas Retailers Association, the Voice of Texas Retail.

In addition to representing retailer interests before the Texas Legislature and regulatory agencies, TRA provides a diverse array of benefit programs to support the retail industry. Learn more by visiting TXRETAILERS.org

John McCord

Executive Director P: (512) 472-8261 jmccord@txretailers.org

Gary Huddleston

TRA Grocery Industry Consultant C: (972) 670-6814 ghuddleston@txretailers.org

David Estrada

Director of External Affairs C: (512) 280-9605 destrada@txretailers.org

TEXAS RETAILERS ASSOCIATION

13706 Research Blvd, Suite 314
Austin Texas 78750
Phone: (512) 472-8261
tra@txretailers.org · TXRETAILERS.org



The Texas Society of Architects is a state component of the American Institute of Architects. Founded in 1939, we are one of the nation's largest organizations for the architectural profession, with 18 regional components across Texas and 7,800 members.

Architects are educated, trained, and examined to become licensed to design safe and code compliant buildings. Today's architects are also leading the way on high-performance building design, school safety, and community resiliency.

Good design increases the resiliency and sustainability of our communities, improving property values and lowering maintenance and operations costs for building owners and taxpayers. Architects are partners in communities across Texas – working to plan, design, build, and redevelop town squares and public spaces to preserve and protect the cultural resources and shared history of our great state. We work to ensure a safe built environment, and advocate for policies at all levels of government to promote prosperous, healthy and livable communities—places where housing, retail, schools, and employment are accessible to all.

Jennifer B. Briggs

Executive Vice President/CEO P: (512) 478-7386 jbriggs@texasarchitects.org

Becky Walker

Director Govt. Affairs & Advocacy
C: (512) 300-5979
becky@texasarchitects.org

Kathy Grant

Consultant P: (512) 413-3611 kg@kathygrant.com

Caitlyn Alexander

Government Affairs Associate
P: (512) 478-7386
caitlyn@texasarchitects.org

TEXAS SOCIETY OF ARCHITECTS

The Voice for Texas Architecture
500 Chicon Street · Austin, Texas 78702-2754
Phone: (512) 478-7386
Fax: (512) 478-0528
TEXASARCHITECTS.org



The Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants (TXCPA) is the largest, most influential association of accounting and finance professionals in Texas. Founded in 1915, the society empowers members to lead and succeed by promoting professional excellence, advocating on behalf of CPAs, and supporting a sense of community and connection among its members.

With 20 local chapters and 28,000 members, TXCPA is a powerful business network across the state with one of the largest memberships of any CPA society in the U.S. TXCPA protects the ethics, integrity and high standards of the CPA profession; provides resources, education and professional development; and defends and promotes the value of CPAs.

TXCPA members are highly trained strategic advisors, civic leaders and respected in their communities. They represent the best of their field, and TXCPA represents them as the elite business professionals they are.

Jodi Ann Ray, CAE
President and CEO
C: (214) 551-3281
jray@tx.cpa

Kenneth Besserman, JD, LLM

Director Government Affairs & Special Counsel C: (512) 771-1768 kbesserman@tx.cpa

TEXAS SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

14131 Midway Road, Suite 850, Addison, TX 75001 800-428-0272 3305 Northland, Suite 406 Austin, TX 78731 512-532-4551 or 877-592-0526 x4551 TX.CPA



The Unified Voice of Texas Trucking

Texas Trucking Association (TXTA), the unified voice of Texas trucking, is the largest trade organization representing the trucking industry in the state. Through public education and industry training, Texas trucking continues to succeed in improving safety for all highway travelers. TXTA is dedicated to advocating sound public policies and promotes a dependable and cost effective motor transportation system serving Texans and the Texas economy. Trucking employs one of out every 16 workers in the state and more than 82% of Texas communities depend exclusively on trucks to move their goods.

The association is located in Austin near the Texas State Capitol. In addition, TXTA has local chapters and safety councils throughout Texas that meet on a regular basis to discuss key trucking issues at the state and local level.

John D. Esparza

President & CEO P: (512) 982-7471 john@texastrucking.com

Dana Moore

Vice President of Policy & Government Relations P: (512) 982-7469 dana@texastrucking.com

Lance Shillingburg

Chief Operating Officer & Senior Executive Vice President P: (512) 982-7468 lance@texastrucking.com

Mark D. Borskey

Government Affairs Consultant P: (512) 478-7526 mark@borskeygr.com

TEXAS TRUCKING ASSOCIATION

1103 Sabine Street · Austin Texas 787901 Phone: (512) 478-2541 Fax: (512) 474-6494 info@texastrucking.com · TEXASTRUCKING.coм



Texas Veterinary Medical Association

Founded in 1903, the Texas Veterinary Medical Association is a professional trade association serving more than 5,400 veterinarians and veterinary support staff across Texas working in all practice areas. Veterinarians provide an essential service to the people of Texas by ensuring the health of not only companion animals, but also the food animals and livestock that drive the state's agriculture sector.

TVMA monitors state legislation and regulations to ensure that veterinarians can continue to practice without being overburdened by unreasonable regulations that drive up the cost of care to consumers. In some cases, proposed regulations are driven by factors unique to human medicine, so TVMA advocates for veterinarians by distinguishing the profession's economic and practical realities from those found in human-based healthcare. The Association also provides members with informational resources, continuing education opportunities, and access to charitable and business alliance partnerships that not only improve the quality and availability of veterinary care but also improve animal welfare.

Troy Alexander

Executive Director talexander@tvma.org P: (512) 452-4224

Trent Hightower

Director of Government Relations/ General Counsel thightower@tvma.org P: (512) 452-4224

TEXAS VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

8104 Exchange Austin, Texas, 78754 512-452-4224 www.tvma.org



Wholesale Beer Distributors of Texas

The Wholesale Beer Distributors of Texas (WBDT), founded in 1939, is a statewide trade association that represents family owned licensed beer distributorships across the state of Texas. WBDT maintains a strong focus on advocacy, consumer protection, product integrity, alcohol awareness and an immense amount of product choice all through a state based regulatory system.

WBDT members and their roughly 13,000 employees are involved in a wide variety of charitable, civic, religious, economic development and community building activities.

Tom Spilman
President
tom@wbdt.com

Doug Davis Vice President doug@wbdt.com Charles Davalos
Director of Industry Affairs
charles@wbdt.com

WHOLESALE BEER DISTRIBUTORS OF TEXAS

823 Congress Avenue · Suite 1313 Austin, Texas 78701 Phone: (512) 476-0697 Fax: (512) 473-8736

wbdt@wbdt.com · WBDT.com

Staff Index

Albright, Steven8	Kirkpatrick, Blair
Alexander, Troy	Knight, Emily Williams29
Bates, Tray16	Kroll, Carrie23
Baum, Walt	Langston, Jaida19
Bell, Mark	Lively, Lance
Bennett, Richard A. "Tony"15	Lucero, Lisa19
Besserman, Kenneth32	McCord, John
Blake, Frances14	McCord, Mia
Borskey, Mark D33	McDougald, Kolton19
Braziel, Rob	McGrath, Kate17
Briggs, Jennifer B	McKnight, Peyton
Bush, Kyle	Menard, Brianna
Calvert, Jess	Moore, Dana
Cannon, Thure	Newton, Chris13
Casto, Amy	Niemann, Jr., Fred
Castro, Desiree	Norman, Jr., M. Scott
Christian, George S20	Oberbeck, Tulsi25
Curtis, Kory9	O'Neill, Jennifer Coffee28
Darrouzet, Michael	Parenteau, Julia16
Davalos, Charles35	Parsley, Lee
Davis, Doug35	Peters, Marit
Decker, Kate	Phillips, Karen17
Dominguez, RoxAnn27	Pomeroy, Cory25
Ellmer, Regan10	Ray, Jodi Ann32
Embrey, Celeste	Rivero, Hector L19
Escobar, Jessica22	Rives, Staci21
Esparza, John D33	Romo, Chantal20
Estrada, David30	Ruckel, Mari25
Fore, Adrianne9	Rusing, Shannon25
Furlow, Chris	Sears, Marian
Gaffaney, Ben	Sims, Carol
González, Sara	Spilman, Tom35
Grant, Kathy31	Staples, Todd
Hale, J.D14	Stewart, Clayton
Hardin, Paul	Stewart, Scott6
Harrell, Logan	Shillingburg, Lance33
Hightower, Trent	Streufert, Kelsey Erickson
Holleman, Will	Tipps, Mary12
Hoy, Sandy	Troutman, Tarah
Huddleston, Gary	Van Arsdale, Corbin
Jackson, Kyle	Walker, Becky
Jackson, Wroe15	Weiseman, Ryan
Jett, Sheryl28	Whitehurst, Darren
Joyce, Shana25	Williams, Benjamin
Juergens, Seth	Woodard, Jennifer
Kaufman, Lisa O	

Notes



TEXAS BUSINESS ROUNDTABLE

Mailing Address: 1108 Lavaca • Box 110-339 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 320-0474

info@txroundtable.com txroundtable.com ② @txroundtable